

Walter Oyaro

data entry and identification of defects

Little Canada, MN

-Email me on Indeed: <http://www.indeed.com/r/Walter-Oyaro/0b382e86d3c79457>

With over 5 years of experience working with a range of medical components and healthcare settings, I am looking forward to using my vast knowledge and experience, I am searching for work as Medical Assembler with a company seeking a hard working dependable employee.

Work Experience

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

DIVINE STAFFING - Brooklyn, NY

March 2021 to Present

1. Assisted 20 disabled, hospice and elderly patients

- Assisted with wound care
- Served meals to clients, residents and patients
- Mobility assistance
- Transfers from one to another

equipment and materials to Production Supervisor

Ram Medical Supply Company - Nairobi, KE

January 2011 to January 2016

Nairobi, Kenya.

January, 2011 - January, 2016 (5 years)

- Inspecting medical devices such as catheters
- Inspected completed products for quality standards
- Trained new staffs on how to perform process for catheter products
- Braided and coiled catheter shafts
- Followed detailed assembly instructions, processes and procedures
- Reported problems with quality, processes, equipment and materials to Production Supervisor

Education

Dip in Procurement / CNA

Mombasa - AFRICA, kenya

January 2005 to September 2009

Skills

- Hospice Care
- Vital Signs
- Caregiving

- Nursing
- Home Care
- Laboratory Experience
- EMR Systems
- Alzheimer's Care
- Dementia Care
- Meal Preparation
- Patient Care
- Senior Care
- Laundry
- Memory Care
- Infection Control Training

Languages

- Kiswahili - Expert

Certifications and Licenses

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)

April 2018 to March 2022

CPR Certification